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Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
Office of the Prothonotary 
468 City Hall 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 
 
Re: In Re: Canvassing Observ., Pet. of: Bd. of Elec. 

No: 425 EAL 2020 
Intermediate Court Docket No: 1094 CD 2020 
Trial Court: Philadelphia County Court of Common Pleas 
Trial Court Docket No: November Term, 2020 No. 7003 

  
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 Pursuant to Pa.R.A.P. 1116 we write to inform the Court that the Pennsylvania 
Democratic Party will not be filing an answer to the Petition for Allowance of Appeal filed by 
the Philadelphia Board of Elections in the above-captioned matter. 
 

The Pennsylvania Democratic Party stands by the position stated in its brief before the 
Commonwealth Court. 
 
       Sincerely,  
 
       /s/ Susan M. Lin 

Susan M. Lin 
       Kairys, Rudovsky, Messing, Feinberg & Lin 
 

/s/ Adam C. Bonin 
Adam C. Bonin 
Law Office of Adam C. Bonin 
 
/s/ Clifford B. Levin 
Clifford B. Levin 
Dentons Cohen & Grigsby PC 

 
 
Cc: Attorney Linda Kerns, via PACFile 

Attorney Mark Aronchik, via PACFile  
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